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Saint Gregory The Ihominator
12 CORBETT AVE.
BINGHAMTON, N. Y. 13903
(607) 722-8801
No. 1
January 1, 1975
TO: All parish members of St. Gregory the Illuminator
Armenian Church of Binghamton, New York
FROM: Parish Council
s SUBJECT: Annual parish assembly meeting
b The annual parish assembly of the dues paying members of St. Gregory
& the Illuminator Armenian Church of Binghamton, New York, will be held
¢ on January 19, 1975 following Badarak, at the church hall at 12 Corbett
b Avenue, in the city of Binghamton, N.Y. to take action of the matters
: shown on the agenda accompanying this notice.
h
, A Lasagna Dinner will be served, reservations are necessary, prior to
e the meeting.
; Please note that the bylaws of our church stipulate the following:
i 1. Dues are payable in advance on January lst of each year(artc.6)
ﬁ. 2. Paid up members can vote after six months from the date

of their registration as members. (article 7).

3. A guorum will be constituted by the presence of one third
of the voting members. However, if such a quorum is not
constituted, the voting members present can proceed with
the business of the day, provided that decisions are made
by the affirmative votes of two thirds of the members
present and voting (article 17).

WY TP

! Please bring the agenda with you, and due to the important business we
urge all parishioners to attend this meeting.

John M. Bogdasarian
Secretary
3 Parish Council




